
Anonymous RedCult #OpAl-Aqsa / #OpIsrael. 

http://www.idf.gov.il descr: IDF - Israel Defense Forces 

 

http://www.pm.gov.il descr: Israeli prime minister 





 

http://www.israel.gov.il descr: The Government of Israel 





 

http://www.index.gov.il descr: Office of The Prime Minister 





 

http://www.israeltrade.gov.il descr: Ministry of Industry and Trade 





 http://www.aa.gov.il descr: The Israeli Antitrust Authority 





 

http://www.defence.gov.il descr: Ministry of Defense 





 

http://www.dev.cbs.gov.il descr: Shifra Har 



 

http://dover.idf.il descr: Israel Defense Forces 



 

http://www.iaf.org.il descr: Israeli Air Force 

 



 

http://www.ifts.gov.il descr: Integrated Foreign Trade System 



 



 

http://wsoft.co.il descr: Weiss Software 2000 



 



 

http://www.trade.gov.il descr: Ministry of Industry and Trade 



 



 

http://www.telaviv.police.gov.il descr: Israel Police Department 



 



 

http://www.tipa.gov.il descr: Water Preservation 



 



 

http://www.ecom1.gov.il descr: Ministry of Finance 



 



 

http://www.ejobs.gov.il descr: Merkava - Ministry Of Finance 



 



 

http://www.emus.gov.il descr: Economic Mission U.S. 



 



 

http://www.eqred.gov.il descr: Israel Earthquake Center 



 



 

http://www.galil.gov.il descr: Galil Development Authority 



 



 

http://galil.gov.il descr: Galil Development Authority 



 



 

http://www.he.mot.gov.il descr: Ministry Of Transport 



 



 

http://www.iiop.gov.il descr: Israel Institute of Productivity 



 



 

http://www.immigration.gov.il descr: Israeli Ministry of Immigration 



 



 

http://www.int.gov.il descr: State of Israel-Mail 



 



 

http://www.israel-mfa.gov.il descr: Israeli Ministry of Foreign Affairs 



 



 

http://www.itpolicy.gov.il descr: Israel Information Technology 



 



 

http://www.ladpc.gov.il descr: Local Authorities Data Processing Center Ltd 



 



 

http://www.lapam.gov.il descr: Israel Government Printing Office 



 



 

http://www.magna.isa.gov.il descr:  Israel Securities Authority 



 



 

http://www.maor.gov.il descr: Tech Tehila 



 



 

http://www.mfah.gov.il descr: Ministry of Foreign Affairs – Hebrew 



 



 

http://www.moit.gov.il descr: Ministry of Industry and Trade 



 



 

http://www.ocs.moital.gov.il descr: Ministry of Industry and Trade 



 



 

http://www.pwd.gov.il descr: Public Works Department 



 



 

http://www.sep.gov.il descr: Israel Economic and Tourism 



 



 

http://www.shaam.gov.il descr:  Israel Taxes Authority – Shaam 



 



 

http://www.soi.gov.il descr: Prime Minister Office 



 



 

http://www.tamas.gov.il descr: Ministry of Trade and Industry 

 



 

http://www.tayman-child.gov.il descr: Yemen - lost children 



 



 

http://www.tofes.gov.il descr: Tech Tehila / Prime Minister Office 



 



 

 

 

 


